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Island the next spring (1829). We started on the 25th of June and 
arrived at Penetanguishene on the 13th of July, coining in a bateau 
around by the north shore, and camping every night on the way.

My mother, brother Henry and his wife and eight children, myself, 
Joseph Qurneau and his wife, and two men hired to assist (Francis Gerair, 
a French-Canadian, and Gow-bow, an Indian), all came in one bateau. 
We camped one night at the Hudson’s Bay Company’s fort at Killarney. 
We landed at the Bavrack’s Point, near the site of the garrison, and 
where the officers' quarters were erected, now occupied as a residence by 
Mr. Band, the Bursar of the Reformatory. We camped there in huts 
made of poles covered with cedar bark. There were only three 
houses there : a block-house, the quarters of Capt. Woodin, the post- 
commander ; a log-house covered with cedar bark for the sailors near 
the shore ; and a log-house on the hill, called the “ Masonic Arms,’’ a 
place of entertainment kept by Mrs. Johnson.*

The town site of Penetanguishene was then mostly a cedar swamp, 
with a few Indian wigwams and fishing shanties. Beausoleil Island (Prince 
William Henry Island) was formerly called St. Ignace by the French. 
A French-Canadian, named Beausoleil, from Drummond Island, settled 
there in 1819, and it was named afterwards from him. He died at Beau­
soleil Point, near Penetanguishene. We lived next neighbor to Post- 
Sergeant ltawson, who hauled down the British flag at the garrison 
when the Government delivered Drummond Island to the Americans. 
His son William afterwards lived in Cold water. M. Revoke (Revol), a 
trader from Drummond Island, built the first house in Penetanguishene, 
on the lot in front of where the late Alfred Thompson’s residence now 
stands, and afterwards occupied by Rev. Father Proulx. Gordon, a trader 
from Drummond Island, built the next on the lot beside it, afterwards 
occupied by Trudell, wrho married Miss Kennedy. The house is still 
standing and occupied by the Misses Gordon, daughters of the original 
Gordon who settled at Gordon’s Point. (Louie’s account does not coin­
cide with that of the Misses Gordon, who say their father came several 
years previous to M. Revol and built first, removing from Gordon’s Point, 
just east of the Barrack’s Point, where he settled in 1825, while the 
house was still unfinished. During this period Revol built his residence.) 
Dr. Mitchell, father of Andrew Mitchell, built the next house on the 
lower corner of the lot, where the Mitchell homestead now stands. It 
was burned some years ago.

•This is tho famous hostelry where Sir John Franklin was entertained in 1825 on his 
way north, John Galt in 1827, as also the Duke of Richmond, Lord Sydenham. Lord Lennox, 
Lord Morpeth, Lord Prudhomme, Capt. John Ross, R.N., Sir Henry Harto, and several 
other men of note.
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